
 

  

 

DATE: January 11, 2023 

 

TO: Board of Education 

 

FROM: Carmen Diaz Ghysels, Superintendent Chief Learning Officer 

 

SUBJECT: Accept Grant from Tahoe-Truckee Future without Drug Dependence for 

School-Based Substance Abuse Programs 

 

PRESENTED BY: Annamarie Cohen, Executive Director of Student Services  
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED 

 

Accept Grant from Tahoe-Truckee Future without Drug Dependence for School-Based Substance 

Abuse Programs 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 

 

The Tahoe-Truckee Future without Drug Dependence, through Tahoe Truckee Community 

Foundation (TTCF), granted TTUSD $18,275.55 for substance abuse prevention and intervention 

programming to include:  1) $10,800 for Mindfulness Based Substance Education and Wellness 

Workshops, 2) $6,567 for Athlete Committed, 3) $908.55 for miscellaneous expenses. 

 

 

RESOURCES REQUIRED:  TTCF - $18,275.55 

 

PREPARED BY: Becca Wing, Administrative Assistant 
   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Attachment: Gift/Donation Form 


